
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Sandy Moses 
RE: Bankruptcy Orders 

Ok. 

_ _ _ -  -Original Message----- 
From: Sandy Moses 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 1:54 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena; Linda Williams 
Cc: Jessica Elliott; Paula Isler; Beth Keating; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Bankruptcy Orders 

The dockets have been reopened effective 11/2/01 to allow issuance of PAA orders. 

Linda, Please document for the files listed. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2001 11:31 AM 
To: Sandy Moses 
Cc: Jessica Elliott; Paula Isler; Beth Keating 
Subject: FW: Bankruptcy Orders 

Sandy, please reopen the below mentioned dockets. Legal w i l l  forward Orders to CCA 
addressing this c l e r i c a l  error. Thank You. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Thursday, November 01, 2001 9:14 A M  
To: Kimberley Pena; J e s s i c a  Elliott 
Subject: Bankruptcy Orders 

K i m ,  as we discussed, the following dockets had F i n a l  Orders issued instead of PAA Orders. 
It i s  my understanding from our conversation that A-Orders are to be issued. 

010548-TP (KP) 
010733-TI (KP) 
010765-TP (JE) 
010912-TI (KP) 
010970-TP (JE) 
011001-TI (JE) 
011002-TP (KP) 
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